
Schultz, Adam 

1/26/2012 11:17:17 AM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Simon, Jason (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Douglas, Paul 
(paul.douglas@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Waiving Condition Precedent in the Shiloh IV PPA

Meredith,

This morning you informed me of PG&E’s intent to waive the condition precedent found in 
Sect. 2.5(a)(iv) of the Shiloh IV PPA so that the PUC can appropriately evaluate AL 3893-E 
via the Advice Letter review process without having to address the nine-year extension to an 
existing QF agreement.

I am assuming that you intend to formally notify the PUC of this in writing? Can you let me 
know your plans to do so.

Thanks,

Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102 
Telephone: 415.703.2692
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